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Docket No. 020779-TC Date Docketed: 07/22/2002 Ti t le :  Cancellation by Florida Public Service Commission of PATS 

Company: John McDermott of Rule 25-4.0161. F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees: 
Certificate No. 4551 issued t o  John McDermott for violation 
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Assignments are as  follows: 

- Hearing Officer(s) 
I 1 Hrs. I Staff 1 I 
I Commi ssioners 

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
the il3entical panel decides t,he case. 
Where one Commissioner. a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member i s  
assigned the f u l l  Commission decides the case. 
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- Prehearing Officer 

Approved : 

Date: / / 
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Company : John McDermott 
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Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
the i d e n t i c a l  panel decides the case. 
Where one Commissioner. a Hearing Examiner o r  a S t a f f  Member i s  
assigned the f u l l  Commission decides the  case. Date : 07 / 301 2002 

Approved : 
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6XA Official Filing: 
112/6/02******* 2:38 PM********Marguerite Lockard ******sal 

a Marguerite Lockard 1 ? 1 3 - - ~  
From: 
Sent: 
To : 
Subject: 

Jackie Schindler 
Friday, December 06,2002 233 PM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

7- 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 

12/6/02 2:32:00 PM 

020779co.jae & 020783co.lf 
Docket Number: 020779-TC & 020783-TC 

Consummating Orders in the above-referenced dockets have been moved to GC Orders for issuance. 


